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performance in the first half of 2019. Available at: https://www.customs.gov.vn/Lists/EnglishNews/View
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(37 1) SXSES MM SA(SX 7IHEXADP) HD)
ANNEX I-1 '
SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM |
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

REQUEST FORM FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF INVESTMENT PROJECT
Respectfully to: Ho Chi Minh city Department of Planning and Investment

The following Investor hereby requests to be permitted to implement an investment project
- with the contents stated below: ’

I INVESTOR
[*#**]
Incorporation Certificate: [***] issued by [***] on [**#*].
Head office address: [***#]
Tel.: [¥**]
Fax: [**#]
Bmail: .o,
Website: .oveirienineinreeserirereenenne
Legal representative:
Full name: Mr. [¥*%]
Title: [**#) 7
*Date of birth: [***] Nationa'lity: [*¥#¥]
Passport No.: [***] issued by [*#*] on ....ccevuuee.
Permanent address: [***]
Current address: [**¥]
Tel.: [***}

Email; [#++] -

~

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE ECONOMIC ORGANIZATION TO BE

ESTABLISHED

1. Name:
Vietnamese name: CONG TY TNHH [**¥]
English name: [***] COMPANY LIMITED

Abbreviated name (if any): [***]

2.  Type of economic organization: One-member limited liability company
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3.  Charter capital: [***] Vietnam Dongs, equivalent to [***] US Dollars.

4. Charter capital contribution ratio of each investor:

No. Name of investor Capital amount Ratio
: (%)
VND USD equivalent
1 [***] [***] [**‘-1‘] 100

JI. INFORMATION ABOUT THE INVESTMENT PROJECT
Name of the investment project: [***] COMPANY LIMITED

Details of the investment project are available in the Proposal of Investment Project
attached hereto.

IV. THE INVESTOR HEREBY UNDERTAKES

I.  To be responsible for the legality, accuracy, truthfulness of the application file and the
documents submitted to the relevant State authorities.

2. To strictly comply with the relevant provisions of the law of Vietnam and the
Investment Registration Certificate.

ENCLOSURE
Proposal of investment project;

"Decision & Letter of Authorization of the Investor;

Sl

Copies of Financial Statements of the Investor in the two latest years or Bank Account
Statement

4, Coi)ies of Incorporation Certificate of the Investor and Passport of Mr. [***] (legal
representative);

5. Legal documents related to the location of the project.

-

Prepared in Ho Chi Minh city, on «........ovoe......

Investor
[***]

M. [*¥#%]
Director
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ANNEX 1-3

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

PROPOSAL OF INVESTMENT PROJECT
(enclosed with Request Form for Implementation of Investment Project
' dated ............)
I.  INVESTOR
"]

hereby proposes an investment project with the contents stated below:

II. IT IS PROPOSED THAT THE FOLLOWING INVESTMENT PROJECT BE
IMPLEMENTED

1. Name and location of the project: .
1.1 Name of the project: [¥**] COMPANY LIMITED
' 1.2. Location of the project: [***], Ho Chi Minh city, Vietnam

2.  Investment objectives:

"~ *| No. Objectives Items | VSIC | CPC
: i code | code

1 [***] [***] [***] [***]

2 [***] [*#*] . [*{k*] [***]

3 [***] [M*] ‘ [***] [***]

3. Investment scale:

* Estimated sales: USD {***] per annum.

e Storage and warchouse: at [***], covering [***] m?,
4.  Investment capital:

4.1. Total investment capital: [***] ([***]) Vietnam Dongs, equivalent to [***] ([***]) US
Dollars. In which:

a) Fixed capital: [***] ([***]) Vietnam Dongs, equivalent to [***] ({***]) US Dollars.
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b) Working capital: [***] ([***]) Vietnam Dongs, equivalent to [***] ([***]) US

Dollars.

4.2. Sources of investment capital:

5.

6.

7.

8.

a) Capital contributed to implement the project:

Capital amount

No. {Name of investor

VND - USD

equivalent

(%)

Ratio|Contribution

method

Contribution
schedule

i [***]

[***]

[***]

[***

]

In cash

Within

days from the
date of
issuance of the
Investment
Registration
Certificate

b) Mobilized capital: [***]
c) Other capitals: [***]

Term of operation of the project: [***] ([***]) years from the date of issuance of the
Investment Registration Certificate.

Implementation schedule of the project:

¢ Basic construction schedule: None

e Schedule of putting the project into operation: None

- = Schedule for implementing the project’s main objectives, items: To come into
official operation from the date of issuance of the Investment Registration

Certificate.

Demand on labor:
Estimated number of eﬁlployees: [***], including:
e Vietnamese: [***].

o Foreigner: [***].

Consideration of socio-economic impacts and effects of the project

8.1. . The most significant impacts of the project on the socio-economic development of the
local city and the relevant industry

[***]

8.2. Assessment of impacts on the environment:
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9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

L.

[* *® *]

Explanations on the satisfaction of investment conditions against foreign investors
[* * *]

About charter capital ownership ratio and investment form

[ (ot *}

About scope of activities

[**%]

About Vietnamese partners jointly implementing investment activities
[* * *]

PROPOSED INVESTMENT INCENTIVES AND SUPPORTS
Corporate income tax - related incentives:

Legal grounds: Law on Corporate Income Tax, the relevant guiding documents and
provisions of the international treaties of which the Socialist Republic of Vietnam is a

member.
Import duty - related incentives:

Legal grounds: Law on Export / Import Duties No. 45/2005/QH11 dated 14 June 2005
and the relevant guiding / amending documents.

Exemption / reduction of land rent, land use fee, land use tax.

None.

ﬂProposed invesiment support:

In accordance with the relevant laws.

Prepared in Ho Chi Minh city, on .....ocovvvvnivninnnne.

-

Investor
[* * *]

Mr. [**¥]
Director
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(&1 3] FASES GAl

UBND THANH PHO HO CHI MINH - CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
SO KE HOACH VA PAU TU Bée lip - Tw do - Hanh phic

[ EAIEE A

GIAY CHUNG NHAN PANG KY PAU TU { EISES

Mi sb du an:
Chimg nhdn idn ddu:

Can cir Lugit Ddu tw 56 67/20]4/QH 13 ngdy 26 thdng 11 ndm 2014;

Can cir Nghi dink sé 118/2015/ND-CP ngay 12 thing 1] ndm 2015 cia
Chinh phi guey dinh chi tiét v hedmg din thi hanh mét s6 diéu cia Lugt Ddu ne:

Cén cir Thong tw s6 16/2015/TT-BKHDT ngay 18 thing 11 nam 2015 cia
Bé Ké hoach v Ddu ne vé biéu mdu thiec hién thi rue ddu tie va bdo cdo hoat
ding dau tir tai Viét Nam,

Cén cii Quyét dinh 56 2559/QD-UB-NC ngay 27 thing 5 ndm 1996 cia Uy
ban whdn ddn thanh phé vé viée thanh ldp So Ké hoach va Ddau tw Thanh phd
Ho Chi Minh;

Cdin cir vin ban dé nghi thwe hién di dn dau tuw va hé so kém theo do Nha
dedu nr

SO KE HOACH VA DAU TU THANH PHO HO CHI MINH

Chimg nhén:
Nha dhu o[ FXPRF QI AL |
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Deloitte Vietnam, Doing Business in Vietnam 2020

HEY ZAE=HGeneral Department of Taxation) YA E, http://www.gdt.gov.vn/wp
s/portal

HEY #A|E=H(General Department of Customs) YAFC]E, http://customs.gov.vn

HEY 547 (General Statistics Office in Vietnam) HAIC|E, https://www.gso.gov.vn

Daniel Workman, Vietnam's Top 10 Exports(http://www.worldstopexports.com/vietna

ms-top-10-exports/)
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3. FCWT case study
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B= 2! Useful websites

. Websites of taxation and customs authorities:

General Department of Taxation: http://www.gdt.gov.vn/wps/portal

General Department of Customs: http://customs.gov.vn

. Websites of relevant Vietnamese authority

Ministry of Finance: http://www.mof.gov.vn

Ministry of Planning and Investment: http://www.mpi.gov.vn/

Foreign Investment Agency - Ministry of Planning and Investment:
http://fia.mpi.gov.vn/Home/en

Ministry of Industry and Trade: http://www.moit.gov.vn

State Bank of Vietnam: http://www.sbv.gov.vn

Vietnam Chamber of Commerce and Industry http://www.vcci.com.vn

General Statistics Office: http://www.gso.gov.vn

Others:
Vietnam Association of Financial Investors: http://vafi.org.vn/2006/index.php
National Business Registration Portal:
https://dangkykinhdoanh.gov.vn/en/Pages/default.aspx

Enterprise Information Portal: http://business.gov.vn/

. Websites for reference regulations in English:

https://thuvienphapluat.vn/

https://luatvietnam.vn/
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